## PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

## SEPT 20, 2022 MINUTES

Meeting of the West Mahanoy Township Board of Supervisors was held on the above date at 7:00 p.m. Meeting was called to order by Chairman Monahan.

**ROLL CALL**: Joe Monahan, Paul Martin, Michael Kayes, Atty. James Amato, Chief Marvin Livergood, Michael Michalik, and Donald Zimmerman.

PUBLIC: none

Minutes of August 16 public hearing and meeting were approved by Kayes, seconded by Martin, with all three voting yes.

**TREASURER REPORT:** Michalik read off the report (copy attached)

**FIRE REPORT:** Kayes reported that the William Penn F.C. handed in a report for the month of June and July.

**POLICE REPORT:** Livergood read off the report for the month of August 2022. He reported that there were 89 calls that were handled by the police department for the month. Police stated that they issued four traffic citations, 13 parking / QOL tickets and six non-traffic citations. There were three criminal arrests made during the month and Police collected \$465.47 for the month for parking tickets, citations, and accident reports. The year-to-date collection for fines and reports is \$8331.10.

**CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT:** Livergood read off a brief report, stating that the properties of the Amvets located on Indiana Ave in the Heights and 159 South Line Street in Altamont were issued citations.

A motion was made by Kayes to approve all the reports, seconded by Martin, with all three voting yes.

**CORRESPONDENCE:** none

**OLD BUSINESS**: Chair asked for a motion to approve or disapprove the appeal of 134 Schuylkill Avenue for handicapped parking. Motion was made by Martin in favor of the handicapped parking at this location, seconded by Kayes, with all three voting yes.

**NEW BUSINESS:** Chair asked for a motion to advertise Ordinance 2022-1, Service Electric Cable TV Ordinance. Martin made this motion, seconded by Kayes, with all three voting yes.

Monahan asked for a motion to approve the 2023 Minimum Municipal Obligation (MMO) for the uniform pension plan. Motion was made to approve the MMO by uniform pension plan by Martin, seconded by Kayes, with all three voting yes.

Monahan asked for a motion to approve the 2023 Minimum Municipal Obligation (MMO) for the non-uniform pension plan. Motion was made to approve the MMO by non-uniform pension plan by Martin, seconded by Kayes, with all three voting yes.

Motion to approve Resolution #2022-6, price adjustment of bituminous materials. A motion was made by Kayes to approve, seconded by Martin, with all three voting yes.

Chair asked for a motion to advertise the Radio Station Road Repair project. A motion was made by Kayes to approve, seconded by Martin, with all three voting yes.

**PUBLIC:** Elaine Mentusky, Weston Place, voiced her concerns about the safety on her neighbors' children who are out on the street all hours of the day and night. She also voiced her concern about speeding in Weston Place. She said it's a dangerous situation. Livergood addressed the issue along with Supervisor Martin. Beacher, Shenandoah Heights, stated they had similar problems and Chief Livergood took good care of it.

Joe Beacher asked the Board about a nuisance problem located at 224 Schuylkill Avenue, he states it is a eyesore. Livergood will address issue with code enforcement.

Walter Masinick, Weston Place, asked if the Weston Street Project be finished this year. Martin said most likely no since it is close to the end of the hot asphalt season.

Meeting adjourned at 7:12 p.m. Motion was made by Martin, seconded by Kayes.

Michael B. Michalik Twp. Sec./ Treasurer